Message

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB [

Sent: 8/12/2019 3:38:24 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON OSD OUSD C (USA) [fO=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT SR

cC: Ney, Paul C Jr HON OSD OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235POLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN {3y : P=o'etta, Mark R. EOP/OMB
J; Dilworth, Monique L SES OSD OUSD € (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE

OHFZ3SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN (TN

) 0
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIB
Subject: RE: USAI

Elaine - I don't have an update, I am attempting to get one.

Sincerely,
Mike

Mike Duffey

Associate Director for National Security Programs
office of Management and Budget

The white House

----- original Message-----

From: Mccusker, Elaine A Hon osp ousp ¢ (usA) [T TEIIIEGgGGEEEE

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB

Cc: N ul Jr HOM 0SD OGC 'Sl (b)) (6 Papletta, Mark R. _EDP/OM

N . o - o T e ¢ s (I
Subject: s

Hey, any update for us? Thanks.

EM

----- original mMessage-----

From: Duffey, Michael P. EOP/OMB @_>

sent: Sunday, August 11, 2019 7:30 PM

To: McCusker, Elaine A HON 0sD ousD C_(UsA) IeYR(a)

ﬁi: Niil Paul C Jr HON osi OGC (UsA) [(s)N(E) Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB
Subject: Re: USAI

Thank you. As soon as I know the call time T will let you know.

Sent from my iPhone

> on Aug 11, 2019, at 7:29 PM, Mccusker, Elaine A Hon osD ousD ¢ (usA) [N TEEEGEGEGEGEGEEE

wrote;
Mike

EM

=
>> on Aug 11, 2019, at 5:31 pM, puffey, michael P. Eor/ove [[NE GGG - ot-:
>

>>
> Sent from my iPhone

=

>>> On Aug 11, 2019, at 4:27 pM, Mecusker, Elaine A Hon osp ousp ¢ (usA) (NG TEEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEE
wrote:

>

>»> Mike

e

YY VY VY
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